IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
V. : DATE FILED: June 5, 2014
THOMAS SILBER : VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2) and (b)(1) (receipt
of child pornography — 10 counts)
Notice of Forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNTS ONE - TEN

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about the dates set forth below (each date constituting a separate count of the
Indictment), in Yardley, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

THOMAS SILBER

knowingly received, and attempted to receive, visual depictions, that is, the DVD movies listed
below, using a facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and which DVD movies had been
shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and contained materials
that had been shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce. The
producing of these visual depictions involved the use of minors engaging in sexually explicit

conduct, and such visual depictions were of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct, to wit:



Count Date Name of DVD

1 February 16, 2007 Azov Films presents a film by ZZ Vladik & Friends

2 December 5, 2008 The River BBQ

3 July 31, 2009 Scenes from Crimea VVolume 2

4 September 25, 2009 | Azov Films’ Scenes from Crimea Volume 3, Introducing
Rulan & Borya

5 October 10, 2009 Scenes from Crimea VVolume 4

6 October 26, 2009 The Azov Gym

7 October 26, 2009 Scenes from Crimea VVolume 5

8 November 20, 2009 | Scenes from Crimea VVolume 6

9 February 12, 2010 Winter Play Inside

10 October 6, 2010 Un-Scenes from Crimea

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(2) and (b)(1).




NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

1. As a result of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2)
and 2254(a)(4)(B), set forth in this indictment, the defendant,
THOMAS SILBER,

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2253(a)(1)
and(a)(3), all visual depictions described in Title 18, United States Code Section 2252, and all
property, real or personal, used or intended to be used to commit or promote the commission of the
offenses of conviction, including but not limited to the following items that were seized from
defendant on September 12, 2013:

a. 71 DVD recordings distributed by Azov films.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY



